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From: Brian Agukark [agiukark@npc.nunavut.ca)
Sent:  Tuesday, May 27, 2008 2:28 PM

To: ‘Richard Dwyer'

Ce: 'Phyllis Beaulied'

Subject: RE: Nunavut Planning Conformity Reviews

Hi Richard...response under each file #

Brian

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2008 12:13 PM
To: 'NPC Brian Aglukark’
Subject: Nunavut Planning Conformity Reviews

Good morning Brian;
The Nunavut Water Board requests status of Conformity Revicews ol the following;:

o IAR-NAN (Qikigtani)
[Brian Agukark] currently under review

o 2BE-BLU (Kitikmeot)-
[Brian Agukark] Outside approved land use plan, no review required

« 2BE-MEA (Kivalhq)

[Brian Agukark] Compieted as of yesterday and was faxed to you yesterday, please confirm
receipt

o 2BE-MEP (Kivalliq)
[Brian Agukark] Is this file different form Phyllis’ request just send file 2BE MEL?

e 2BE-NEE (Kitikmeot)
{Brian Agukark] Outside approved land use plan, nor review required by NPC

s 2BE-THE (Kivallig)
[Brian Agukark] Currently under review

o IHM-CAM (Kitikmeot)

{Brian Agukark] Qutside approved land use plan no review required
Thanks

= Lacensing Administrator
Nuanavut Water Board
P.Ox Box 119
(joa Haven, NU XOB 110
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